
 

 Web-sites of other national sources 

 

 

Afghanistan 
Central Bank 

Albania  
Bank of Albania  

Algeria 

Ministry of Finance 

Angola  
National Bank of Angola  

Antigua and Barbuda 
Eastern Caribbean Central Bank  
The Caribbean Development Bank  

Argentina  
Central Bank of Argentina  

Foundation of Latin-American Economic Investigations  

La Nacion-line  

Ministry of Economy  

Armenia  
Central Bank of Armenia  

Aruba  
Central Bank of Aruba  

Australia  
Australia Trade Commission  
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
Reserve Bank of Australia  

Austria  

Austrian Institute of Economic Research  
Austrian National Bank  

Bahamas 
Central Bank 
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http://www.centralbank.gov.af/
http://www.bankofalbania.org/
http://www.douane.gov.dz/
http://www.douane.gov.dz/
http://www.bna.ao/
http://www.eccb-centralbank.org/
http://www.caribank.org/
http://www.caribank.org/
http://www.bcra.gov.ar/
http://www.fiel.org/
http://www.lanacion.com.ar/
http://www.mecon.gov.ar/
http://www.cba.am/en/sitepages/default.aspx
http://www.cbaruba.org/
http://www.austrade.gov.au/
http://www.dfat.gov.au/
http://www.rba.gov.au/
http://www.wifo.ac.at/wwa/jsp/index.jsp?&language=2
http://www.oenb.at/en/welcome_to_the_oenb.jsp
http://www.centralbankbahamas.com/
http://www.cbb.gov.bh/
http://www.bahraincustoms.gov.bh/
http://www.mofne.gov.bh/
http://www.bangladesh-bank.org/
http://www.epb.gov.bd/
http://www.plancomm.gov.bd/
http://www.plancomm.gov.bd/
http://www.centralbank.org.bb/
http://www.gisbarbados.gov.bb/


http://www.plan.be/en/welcome.htm
http://www.inr-icn.fgov.be/Inr_Icn_home_fr.htm
http://www.bnb.be/
www.centralbank.org.bz
www.centralbank.org.bz
http://www.bma.bm/
http://www.mof.gov.bt/
http://www.bcb.gob.bo/
http://www.planificacion.gob.bo/
http://www.economiayfinanzas.gob.bo/index.php?id_idioma=2&
http://www.cbbh.ba/?lang=en
http://www.bankofbotswana.bw/
http://www.finance.gov.bw/
http://www.bcb.gov.br/?english
http://www.mdic.gov.br/
http://www.depd.gov.bn/
http://www.bnb.bg/
http://www.brb.bi/
http://www.moc.gov.kh/
http://www.nbc.org.kh/
http://www.dgtcfm.net/
http://www.bankofcanada.ca/
http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/
http://www.bcv.cv/
http://www.bcentral.cl/
http://www.minhda.cl/castellano/inicio.html
http://english.mofcom.gov.cn/
http://www.pbc.gov.cn/english/
http://www.safe.gov.cn/
http://www.sic.gov.cn/web/index.asp


Colombia 
Bank of the Republic of Colombia  
Ministry of Trade, Industry and tourism  

http://www.banrep.gov.co/
https://www.mincomercio.gov.co/
http://www.dnp.gov.co/
http://www.dian.gov.co/
http://www.banque-comores.km/
http://www.bcc.cd/index.php
http://www.mefb-cg.org/
http://www.bccr.fi.cr/
http://www.meic.go.cr/
http://www.comex.go.cr/
http://www.procomer.com/
http://www.douanes.ci/
http://www.douanes.ci/
http://www.hnb.hr/eindex.htm
http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/
http://www.cnb.cz/en/index.html
http://www.mpo.cz/
http://www.nationalbanken.dk/
http://www.banque-centrale.dj/rubriques?menu=1
http://www.bancentral.gov.do/
http://www.bce.fin.ec/
http://www.cbe.org.eg/
http://www.idsc.gov.eg/
http://www.mfti.gov.eg/English/index.htm
http://www.tpegypt.gov.eg/
http://www.bcr.gob.sv/
http://www.minec.gob.sv/
http://www.eestipank.ee/en
http://www.nbe.gov.et/
http://www.ethiomarket.com/


Finland  
Bank of Finland  

National Board of Customs  

France  

http://www.bof.fi/
http://www.tulli.fi/
http://www.banque-france.fr/
http://www.finances.gouv.fr/
http://www.sg-bdp.pf/
http://www.nbrm.mk/default-en.asp
http://www.nbrm.mk/default-en.asp
http://www.cbg.gm/
http://www.gambia.gm/
http://www.bundesbank.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home_node.html
http://www.bundesbank.de/Navigation/EN/Home/home_node.html
http://www.bog.gov.gh/
http://www.bankofgreece.gr/
http://www.mfa.gr/en/
http://www.investguam.com/
http://www.banguat.gob.gt/
http://www.gibraltar.gov.gi/
http://www.bcrg-guinee.org/
http://www.bankofguyana.org.gy/bog/
http://www.brh.net/
http://mefhaiti.gouv.ht/commerce_exterieur.htm
http://www.bch.hn/
http://english.mnb.hu/
http://www.sedlabanki.is/template3.asp?pageid=135
http://www.indiastat.com/proceednavigt.asp?title=aboutus
http://commerce.nic.in/
http://finmin.nic.in/
http://www.nasscom.org/
http://www.rbi.org.in/


Indonesia 

Bank Indonesia  
The Ministry of Trade 

Iran, Islamic Rep. of  
Central Bank of the Islamic Republic of Iran  
Iran Customs Administration  

The Embassy of The Islamic Republic of Iran in Ottawa  

Ireland  
Central Bank of Ireland  

Government of Ireland  

Israel  
Bank of Israel  
Ministry of Finance  

Italy 
Bank of Italy  
Commercial Bank of Italy  
Italian Foreign Exchange Office  

Italian Trade Commission 

Jamaica  
Bank of Jamaica  

Japan 
Bank of Japan  
Japan External Trade Organization  
Japan Information Network  

Japan Institute for Social and Economic Affairs  

Ministry of Economy Trade and Industry  

Ministry of Finance Japan  

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan  

Jordan  
Central Bank of Jordan  

Kazakhstan  
National Bank 

Kenya  
Central Bank of Kenya  

Korea 
Korea Customs Service  
Korea Development Institute  
LG Economic Research Institute  
Ministry of Strategy and Finance  
The Bank of Korea  

Kuwait 
Central Bank of Kuwait 

Lao People's Dem. Rep. 
Bank of the Lao P.D.R 

Latvia  
Bank of Latvia  

 

http://www.bi.go.id/
http://www.kemendag.go.id/
http://www.cbi.ir/default_en.aspx
http://www.irica.gov.ir/Portal/Home/Default.aspx?CategoryID=68bde3d2-c2d5-411f-a8b8-2b50ce202c04
http://www.iranembassy.ca/en/enHomeWebForm.aspx
http://www.centralbank.ie/
http://www.irlgov.ie/gov.htm
http://www.bankisrael.gov.il/
http://www.mof.gov.il/englishframe.htm
http://www.bancaditalia.it/
http://www.group.intesasanpaolo.com/scriptIsir0/si09/eng_index.jsp
http://www.uic.it/
http://www.ice.it/
http://www.boj.org.jm/
http://www.boj.or.jp/en/index.htm
http://www.jetro.go.jp/
http://www.jinjapan.org/
http://www.kkc.or.jp/english/index.html
http://www.meti.go.jp/english/aboutmeti/index.html
http://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm
http://www.mofa.go.jp/
http://www.cbj.gov.jo/
http://www.nationalbank.kz/?switch=eng
http://www.nationalbank.kz/?switch=eng
http://www.centralbank.go.ke/
http://www.customs.go.kr/eng/
http://www.kdi.re.kr/
http://english.lgeri.co.kr/
http://english.mosf.go.kr/
http://www.bok.or.kr/eng/engMain.action
http://www.bok.or.kr/eng/engMain.action
http://www.cbk.gov.kw/WWW/index.html
http://www.bol.gov.la/english/index1.php
http://www.bank.lv/en/


Lebanon  
Bank of Lebanon  
Lebanon customs 

Lesotho  
Central Bank of Lesotho  

Liberia 
Central Bank of Liberia 

Lithuania  
Bank of Lithuania  

Madagascar 
Central Bank 

Malawi  
Reserve Bank of Malawi  

Malaysia  
Central Bank of Malaysia  

External Trade Development Corporation  

Ministry of International Trade and Industry  

Maldives  
Ministry of Planning and National Development  
Maldives Monetary Authority 

Malta  
Central Bank of Malta  

Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries  

Mauritania 
Central Bank 
National Treasury 
Ministry of Economic Development 

Mauritius  
Bank of Mauritius  

Ministry of Economic Development, Financial Services and Corporate Affairs  

Mexico  
Bank of Mexico  

Moldova  
National Bank of Moldova  

Mongolia 
Central Bank of Mongolia 
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http://www.bdl.gov.lb/
http://www.customs.gov.lb/customs/index.htm
http://www.centralbank.org.ls/
http://www.cbl.org.lr/
http://www.lbank.lt/Eng/DEFAULT.HTM
http://www.banque-centrale.mg/
http://www.rbm.mw/
http://www.bnm.gov.my/
http://www.matrade.gov.my/
http://www.miti.gov.my/
http://www.planning.gov.mv/
http://www.mma.gov.mv/
http://www.centralbankmalta.com/
http://www.maf.gov.mt/
http://www.bcm.mr/Pages/accueil.aspx
http://www.tresor.mr/fr/home/show
http://www.economie.gov.mr/economiques/home.aspx
http://bom.intnet.mu/
http://ncb.intnet.mu/medrc.htm
http://www.banxico.org.mx/
http://www.bnm.org/
http://www.mongolbank.mn/eng/default.aspx
http://www.oc.gov.ma/
http://www.bancomoc.mz/
http://www.myanmar.com/Ministry/commerce/
http://www.bon.com.na/
http://www.npc.gov.na/


 

Nepal  
National Planning Commission  

Nepal Rasta Bank  

Netherlands  
Bank of Netherlands  

Netherlands Antilles  
Central Bank of the Netherlands Antilles  

New Zealand  
Reserve Bank of New Zealand  

Nicaragua  
Central Bank of Nicaragua  

Nigeria  
Central Bank of Nigeria  

Pakistan  
State Bank of Pakistan  

Paraguay  
Central Bank of Paraguay  

Panama 
Ministry of Economy and Finance 

Peru  
Central Reserve Bank of Peru  

Exporters' Association of Peru  
National Authority of Customs  

Philippines  
Central Bank of Philippines  

Department of Trade and Industry  

National Statistical Coordination Board  

Poland  
National Bank of Poland  

Portugal  
Bank of Portugal  
Ministry of Finance  

Romania  
National Bank of Romania  

Russian Federation  
Central Bank of the Russian Federation  

Rwanda 
National Bank 

Saudi Arabia  
Ministry of finance  
U.S.-Saudi Arabian Business Council  
Saudi Arabian Monetary Agency 

 

http://www.npc.gov.np/new/eng/index.php
http://www.nrb.org.np/
http://www.dnb.nl/english/index.htm
http://www.centralbank.an/
http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/
http://www.bcn.gob.ni/
http://www.cenbank.org/
http://www.sbp.org.pk/
http://www.bcp.gov.py/
https://www.mef.gob.pa/Portal/index.html
https://www.mef.gob.pa/Portal/index.html
http://www.bcrp.gob.pe/home.html
http://www.adexperu.org.pe/
http://www.sunat.gob.pe/
http://www.bsp.gov.ph/
http://www.dti.gov.ph/
http://www.nscb.gov.ph/
http://www.nbp.pl/homen.aspx?f=/srodeken.htm
http://www.bportugal.pt/en-US/Pages/inicio.aspx
http://www.portugal.gov.pt/en/the-ministries/ministry-of-finance.aspx
http://www.bnro.ro/Home.aspx
http://www.cbr.ru/eng/
http://www.bnr.rw/
http://www.mof.gov.sa/English/Pages/Home.aspx?oldUrl=http%3A%2F%2Fwww%2Emof%2Egov%2Esa%2Fen%252
http://www.us-saudi-business.org/
http://www.sama.gov.sa/sites/SAMAEN/Pages/Home.aspx


Seychelles  
Statistics and Database Administration Section  

Sierra Leone 
Bank of Sierra Leone 

Singapore  
International Enterprise Singapore  

Ministry of Trade and Industry of Singapore  

Sint Maarten 
Central Bank 

Slovak Republic  
National Bank of Slovakia  

Slovenia  
Bank of Slovenia  

Solomon Islands 
Central Bank 

South Africa  
South African Reserve Bank  

http://www.misd.gov.sc/sdas/
http://www.bsl.gov.sl/
http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg/
http://www.mti.gov.sg/
http://www.centralbank.an/
http://www.nbs.sk/en/home
http://www.bsi.si/
http://www.cbsi.com.sb/
http://www.resbank.co.za/
http://www.thedti.gov.za/
http://www.sars.gov.za/
http://www.bde.es/homee.htm
http://www.mineco.es/
http://www.aeat.es/
http://www.cbsl.gov.lk/
http://www.customs.gov.lk/
http://www.cbos.gov.sd/en
http://www.centralbank.org.sz/
http://www.riksbank.com/
http://www.ezv.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en
http://www.ezv.admin.ch/index.html?lang=en
http://www.snb.ch/en
http://www.banquecentrale.gov.sy/main-eg.htm
http://www.trade.gov.tw/English/
http://www.cbc.gov.tw/mp2.html
http://eng.dgbas.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=2
http://www.moea.gov.tw/english/eindex.html
http://www.mof.gov.tw/engweb/mp.asp?mp=2
http://www.bot.or.th/English/Pages/BOTDefault.aspx


Tunisia 
Central Bank of Tunisia  
Ministry of Regional Development and planning  

Turkey

http://www.bct.gov.tn/
http://www.mdci.gov.tn/index.php
http://www.tcmb.gov.tr/
http://www2.dpt.gov.tr/konj/DPT_Tanitim/index.html
http://www.bou.or.ug/bou/home.html
http://www.bank.gov.ua/ENGL/DEFAULT.htm
http://www.centralbank.ae/en/index.php
http://www.uae.gov.ae/mop/
http://www.ecssr.ac.ae/ECSSR/appmanager/portal/ecssr?_nfpb=true&_nfls=false&_pageLabel=HomePageECSSR&lang=en
http://www.ecssr.ac.ae/ECSSR/appmanager/portal/ecssr?_nfpb=true&_nfls=false&_pageLabel=HomePageECSSR&lang=en
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
http://www.hmrc.gov.uk/
http://www.issb.co.uk/
http://www.eiu.com/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.publicadministration.net/resources/a-historical-look-at-the-stat-usa-project/
http://www.fedstats.gov/
http://www.bcu.gub.uy/
http://www.gov.uz/
http://www.rbv.gov.vu/
http://www.bcv.org.ve/EnglishVersion/Index.asp
http://www.mincomercio.gob.ve/
http://asemconnectvietnam.gov.vn/
http://www.centralbank.gov.ye/
http://www.boz.zm/
http://www.rbz.co.zw/
http://www.zimtrade.co.zw/

